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 NOTICE 04 – REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

 
QUESTION(Q) 34:  Page 12 of 64, Part 1 states that "a firm must perform at least 40 percent of the 
volume dredged with its own equipment or equipment owned by another small dredging concern." Kindly 
further define the meaning of "volume dredged". Does "volume dredged" mean to include hauling, 
construction of CDF, etc.? 
RESPONSE(R) 34:  No.  Volume dredged refers to the actual dredged material removed from the ocean. 
 
Q35:  During storm or typhoon warnings, is there an area where we could moor the barge? 
R35:  The barge may be moored within Apra Harbor depending on space availability.  The Contractor 
shall submit a mooring plan for Government review and approval prior to implementation.  See also RFI 
Notice 03, Question 32. 
 
Q36:  Para. 2.2, Page 8 of 12, Part 3 (Project Program) states that all of Cell 5 and Orote CDF spans on a 
Low (Green) to Medium (Yellow) likelihood of encountering MEC or MPPEH.  Could you please 
provide us a clearer map showing the boundaries of the "Green" and "Yellow" areas? 
R36:  The entire Cell 5 shall be considered Medium (Yellow) likelihood of encountering MEC.  Orote 
CDF is no longer included in the contract.  See Amendment 02. 
 
Q37:  Number 5 in Attachment 6 states that the Navy will develop a “turbidity monitoring plan”.  Will 
this be available prior to the bid submission deadline?  We presume this will provide details regarding the 
minimum water quality monitoring requirements upon which estimates can be based. 
R37:  Refer to Amendment 02 and RFI Notice 02 responses regarding preliminary turbidity monitoring 
requirements.  Adjustments maybe required after final ACOE permit is received. 
 
Q38:  ESA (Turtle) Monitoring: How many ESA monitoring staff will be required during dredging? 
How often/long will ESA monitoring staff be required during dredging? 
R38:  Continuous ESA (Turtle) Monitoring is required during all dredging operations. Number of 
personnel provided shall be based on size of active dredged area. 
 

------------------------End of Notice----------------------------- 
 


